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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, December 27, 2011 7:45 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: French proposal 

FYI traffic below - highlight. 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sherman, Wendy R 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 6:33 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: French proposal 

Fyi. Will keep you posted 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Sherman, Wendy R 

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 10:12 PM 

To: 'Thomas_E._Donilon 
'Samantha_E._Vinograd 

Cc: 'Gary_S._Samore 	 
'Denis_R._McDonougti 

Subject: Re: French proposal 

Good to get detail. Lots of complexity to this to say the least. 

Original Message 

From: Donilon, Thomas E. [mailto: 

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 09:12 PM 

To: Vinograd, Samantha 

Cc: Samore, Gary S.  

Subject: Re: French proposal 
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; McDonough, Denis R. 
; Sherman, Wendy R 
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Thanks. 

Tom 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Vinograd, Samantha 

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 09:03 PM 

To: Donilon, Thomas E. 

Subject: Fw: French proposal 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Samore, Gary S. 

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2011 07:12 PM 

To: McDonough, Denis R.; Talwar, Puneet; Joseph, Jofi; Nephew, Richard; Sherwood-
Randall, Liz; Canegallo, Kristie A.; Vinograd, Samantha; ishermanwn@state.govi 
<shermanwr@state.gov>; 'EinhornRJ@state.govi <EinhornRJ@state.gov>; 
'WoodRA3@state.gov' <WoodRA3@state.gov> 

Subject: French proposal 
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